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MEMO

TO: Village Board of Westfield

FROM: William H. Bills, Chief

RE: Monthly Fire Department Report for January, 2016
DATE: February 1, 2016

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 46 calls during the month of January. The
breakdown is as follows:

¢ One Fire Call:
o one in the Town — residential alarm activation at 7459 Route 20.

e Three MVA's:

o on the NYS Thruway — vehicle rollover at mile marker 485.8 westbound; vehicle off the road at
mile marker 482.4 westbound; and multi-vehicle accident with entrapment at mile marker 476.2
westbound.

e 39 EMS Calls: 19 in the Village; six in the Town; 13 at Absolut Care; and one mutual aid to Portland.

+ Three Service Calls: tree down across the road at 7396 Plank Road; traffic control needed from
Sherman-Westfield Road to Hardscrabble Road; and wires burning on a pole at Cottage and Main
Streets.
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cc: Town Board of Westfield

| Continuous Fire Protection Since 1872
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FIRE DEPARTMENT OF WESTFIELD
CONSOLIDATED REPORT
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